MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and Board of Commissioners

VIA: Chief Clint Belk, Acting City Manager

FROM: Jay Hatch, Recreation Director

DATE: January 28, 2026

RE: Madeira Beach Youth Baseball and Softball — Contract Renewal

Background
The City of Madeira Beach and Madeira Beach Youth Baseball and Softball Boosters, Inc., now

operating as MB Sports Group, Inc., seek to renew and formalize their existing agreement for
the continued use of the Madeira Beach Recreation Complex. As the longstanding home of
Madeira Beach Youth Baseball and Softball (formerly Gulf Beaches Little League), the complex
has served as the league’s primary facility since its inception.

The City and the League have maintained a positive and cooperative relationship over many years,
working together to provide high-quality youth athletic programming that benefits the Madeira
Beach community. This contract renewal is intended to preserve that successful partnership,
formally recognize the organization’s name change, clarify mutual responsibilities, and ensure the
long-term sustainability of youth baseball and softball at the Madeira Beach Recreation Complex.

Fiscal Impact
Madeira Beach Youth Baseball and Softball would pay $2,500 per season, spring and fall, for the

of the facilities. Additionally, the League would pay $10 a player per season, up to 250 registered
players for the utilization of the fields.

Recommendation
Staff Recommends approval of the proposed contract with MB Sports Group, Inc..

Attachments
MB Sports Group, Inc. Draft Contract



